Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2024 10:06 AM

To: Ivy Yong

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; admin-d; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims
Department); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV4939H & GBH7299T ON 15/06/2024. -
CDMCG24001485

Dear Sir/Madam,

My client would like to withdraw this case. Please cancel this case as my client will be paying for
his own damages.

Thank you and wishing you have a good day ahead.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Wei Si

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
Tel: 6366 0286

Fax: 63685943

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34
Carros Centre S737869 with effective from 22/04/2019.

OnTue, Jun 18, 2024 at 2:24 PM ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
<claims@ergo.com.sg> wrote:

Hi LKK,

Kindly input our Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission.

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Yong



From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 11:54 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV4939H & GBH7299T ON 15/06/2024.

Dear lvy,

We would like to appoint LKK.

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

OnTue, Jun 18, 2024 at 11:41 AM ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
<claims@ergo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors :

Survey Company Surveyor Name




IHS Chris Ang (only available from
20 June onwards)

Perfect Gary
LKK Bryan/Andrew
Precise Anthony Lim

Regards,

Ivy Yong

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 11:33 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV4939H & GBH7299T ON 15/06/2024.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter. Please revert on Liability if your insured has reported.

We would also like to arrange for a survey, may | know who to contact?

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

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read,
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, actin reliance on or commercialize the information if you
are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please
notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO
Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No
part may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.
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